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\"N SUBJECT City Council Bill 20-0610 MEMO
TO: Mayor Bernard C. “Jack” Young DATE: 11/9/20

TO: Housing & Urban Affairs Committee
FROM: Department of Transportation
POSITION: No Objection

RE: Council Bill — 20-0610

INTRODUCTION — Repeal - Reisterstown Plaza Transit Station Urban Renewal Area and Plan

PURPOSE/PLANS - For the purpose of repealing Ordinance 09-219, which established the Reisterstown
Plaza Transit Station Urban Renewal Area and Plan; and providing for a special effective date.

COMMENTS — Council Bill 20-0610 seeks to repeal the existing Reisterstown Plaza Transit Station Urban
Renewal Area and Plan. This legislation is a companion bill to Council Bill 20-0609, currently in the Land Use
Committee, which looks to rezone 4207 and 4209 Menlo Drive. Though the legislation looks to repeal the
Reisterstown Plaza Transit Station Urban Renewal Area and Plan, it is important to note that areas currently
designated as Transit Oriented Development Districts will remain in place.

AGENCY/DEPARTMENT POSITION — The Department of Transportation foresees no direct fiscal or
operational impact resulting from the advancement of Council Bill 20-0610. The Department of Transportation
has no objection to Council Bill 20-0610. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Liam
Davis at Liam.Davis@baltimorecity.gov or at 410-545-3207.

Sincerely,

Steve Sharkey
Director
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